Al Shaimaa Aslman Ebied

Mobile: +201151844066

Email: shaimaaeslman@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Skilled pediatrician with more than 10 years of experience in the medical field. Determined to provide outstanding service and care to children, listening to parent's concerns and treating for overall well-being. Experienced pediatrician places a strong emphasis on accuracy and attention to detail in guaranteeing exemplary care to every patient. Detail-oriented professional ensures all safety measures are adhered to meet the highest and most current standards of quality in the field. Skills.

Work Experience:

General Pediatrician

May 2024 – present

- Provide regular examinations, care, and treatment for children with minor illnesses, chronic and acute health issues, and development concerns.
- Administer vaccinations to prevent illnesses and disease in infants and children.
- Collect medical records from parents or other caregivers and communicate all treatments and examination results with them.
- Plan and implement medical care programs for physical and mental growth of children.
- Lead a team of four resident pediatricians and inform new staff members of best practices.

Pediatric resident 2016 – 2019

- Performed examinations, made tentative diagnoses, and administered medication under the guidance and approval of the primary care pediatrician.
- Obtained, compiled, and recorded patient information, including medical history, progress notes, and examination results.

- Provided primary care pediatrician with assistance during complex procedures and surgeries.
- Supervised and coordinated a team of eight technical assistants.
- Analyzed and interpreted patient history, examination results, symptoms, and diagnostic information to develop diagnoses.
- Diagnosed and treated illnesses, injuries, and infections.
- Prescribed medications per safety, efficacy, and legal authorizations.
- Educated parents and caregivers about best management practices of acute and chronic illnesses.
- Managed a team of five patient care staff members.

Education:

- Master's degree in Pediatrics and Neonatology 2024, South Vally University.
- Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery2013, Cairo University, Cairo.

Courses & Training:

- "Communication skills": Advanced Course in How to communicate with people especially whose have hard manors.
- Medico legal Aspects course.
- Ethics in Medical practice.
- Communication in Health care.
- Preliminary emergency training cource.-
- Completion of neonatal resuscitation training provider course: standardized by American academy of pediatrics.
- "ECG": (12 hours0f training): how to read an ECG and diagnose the cases by using it.
- Integrated Technical Package for Primary Care and family medicine: MCH-IMCI-first aid- primary health care- family planning.
- Attending 5th international conference on clinical nutrition
- Attending three national conferences about the Child health.
- "Managing mental health cases in a primary health setting"
 (40 hours of training): how to deal with most psychiatric problem concerning adult and children.

Work Experience:

2014-2015

• Period of obligatory training in cairo university hospitals"

2015 -2016

• G P " at "Refaa medical center in Qus,Qena.

2016-2019

• Pediatric Resident at Qus central hospital.

2019-2020

• Pediatric Resident in Luxor general hospital.

2021-2022

• Pediatric Resident at Qus central hospital.

2022-2023

• Pediatric Resident in South Valley University hospitals.

2024-till now

• Neonatologist at El Gamiaa El Shariaa

Hobbies and Interests:

I am extremely passionate about physical fitness and go hiking every weekend. I volunteer for various charities in my community. I support a local homeless shelter by offering free pediatric services monthly.